Kimberlx Gibbons

From: Amanda Walker <amanda@cmcelectrical.com>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 3:45 PM

To: Kimberly Gibbons

Subject: [SPAM] 114 Mitchell Rd - Stanley Weaver
Importance: Low

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

I need to update the permit on file

ERES2009-0042

Which was file on 9/9/2020

lincorrectly added that Canadys would run the gas piping for the installation of a generator. The correct gas
company is as follows:

Dixie-Denning Supply Co.

Michael E. Denning

705 S Wall Street Benson, NC 27504
019-894-3824

License # 21095

Need to schedule a service, repair or quote? Just click here!

AmandaWaIker] Permitting and Inspections
direct 919-213-9729

office 919-291-0989

fax 919-374-1812

PO Box 1833 Clayton NC 27528
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